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Town of Plymouth 
26 Court Street 

Plymouth, MA  02360 

 

Procurement Division 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

 
TO:  Potential Bidders       
 
FROM:  Michelle Turner, Procurement Assistant 
   
DATE:  December 8, 2025 
 
RE: IFB 22532, Town Wharf Repairs Bogs Restoration Project 
 

 
ADDENDUM 2 modifies the original bid document issued on December 4, 2925.   
 
Addendum 1 consists of one (1) page and corrects the Bid Due Date as stated on the Bid Forms.  
Bid due date is Wednesday, January 7, 2026 at 10 a.m. 
 

Bids must be received in the Procurement Office by 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday, 
January 7, 2026.  Postmarks will not be considered.  All bids will be publicly opened 
and read at the above address, date and time.  Prices are to include delivery charges 
unless otherwise specified.  All offers are subject to the Invitation for Bids 22532.  
Please note your company’s name and the Bid Number on the outside envelope 
of your submission. 

 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the BID FORMS.  Failure 
to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 


